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From: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 8:36 PM
To: Morrie Soderberg
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver Blue Beacon Minor Medical Plan Additional information requested.
Thank you.  I will let you know if I have any additional questions.
 
Cam Moultrie
 
Cam Lynne Moultrie
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
(301) 492-4174
cam.moultrie@hhs.gov
 
 
 
 
 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:
This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or

copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full  extent of the law.

 
From: Morrie Soderberg [mailto:MorrieS@bluebeacon.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 6:15 PM
To: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Waiver Blue Beacon Minor Medical Plan Additional information requested.
 
Please confirm the receipt of this e-mail and 3 attachments.
 

From: Morrie Soderberg 
Sent: Monday, December 06, 2010 4:41 PM
To: 'cammoultrie@hhs.gov'
Cc: 'Kovarik, Craig'; 'mminton@bmikansas.com'
Subject: Waiver Blue Beacon Minor Medical Plan Additional information requested.
 
Attached is the additional requested information.
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From: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 8:36 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Waiver Blue Beacon Minor Medical Plan Additional information requested.

Attachments: _20101206_16360307.jpg; _20101206_16360307-2.jpg; _20101206_16360307-3.jpg
 
 
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
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:18 PM
To: morries@bluebeacon.com
Subject: Blue Beacon Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-29-2010

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Green

Attachments: Updated Jan 1 Approval Letter .pdf
Good Afternoon,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Blue Beacon. HHS has reviewed your application and made its determination. Please see the
attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 12:18 PM
To: Morrie Soderberg
Cc: Behrens, Scott; mminton@bmikansas.com; Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: 
Thank you for your information.  Your application is now complete and you will receive a determination of your
application within 30 days. 
 
Thank you.
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 4:47 PM
To: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Behrens, Scott; mminton@bmikansas.com
Subject:
 
 
 
 
This is not a Taft-Hartley plan.  If the waiver is granted, the plan will be in compliance with the grandfather provisions of PPACA. 
The cobra rates for 201    $52.00 per month and they are projected to be $70.00 for 20    As for the question of the $750,000
annual limitation that is   times higher than our family annual maximum in this plan and   times higher than the annual
maximum f    gle individual on the plan.    n has never had a lifetime maximum.   e only limitation on costs has been
the annual   for a single individual and   or a family.   If this plan does not get the waiver for 2011 we will have to
drop this pl    the costs to the company and this group of employees would be too great.   I have revised the application as I
discovered I used annual premium in columns AM thru AQ.  These have been converted to monthly premium equivalents and
compared to monthly premium equivalents in columns AR thru AT.  If you have additional questions please contact me.
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From: Morrie Soderberg [MorrieS@bluebeacon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:27 PM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Blue Beacon Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 12-29-2010

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Thanks for your assistance.
 

From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 2:18 PM
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
 

BBI:000019

mailto:alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov


file:///O|/Joseph/Blue%20Beacon%20International.Inc/Correspondence%2012.13.10.htm[10/31/2011 9:36:31 AM]

From: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 6:05 PM
To: Morrie Soderberg
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver Blue Beacon Minor Medical Plan Additional information requested.
Thank you for the information
 
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
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2010 12:13 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: 

Attachments: Annual Limit Waiver Application 2010 - Amended 12-16-2010.pdf
 
 
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
The cobra rates for 201   e $52.00 per month and they are projected to be $70.00 for 20    As for the question of the $750,000
annual limitation that is   times higher than our family annual maximum in this plan and   times higher than the annual
maximum f    gle i  dual on the plan.     an has never had a lifetime maximum.  The only limitation on costs has been
the annual   for a single individual and   for a family.   If this plan does not get the waiver for 2011 we will have to
drop this plan, as the costs to the company    group of employees would be too great.   I have revised the application as I
discovered I used annual premium in columns AM thru AQ.  These have been converted to monthly premium equivalents and
compared to monthly premium equivalents in columns AR thru AT.  If you have additional questions please contact me.
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From: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 3:54 PM
To: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Blue Beacon
Spoke to attorney for Blue Beacon.  He complained about the spreadsheet and being asked to provide projections.  The plan
does not know how annual limit would increase the rates.  Complained about using the spreadsheet.  Note that initial
application was not complete and I played phone tag with the CFO for three weeks due to his travel schedule.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 3:06 PM
To: Morrie Soderberg
Cc: Behrens, Scott; mminton@bmikansas.com; Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Attachment - Annual Limit Waiver Application 2010
Is this a Taft-Hartley plan?
 
Is the plan in compliance with the grandfather regulations?
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 5:47 PM
To: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Behrens, Scott; mminton@bmikansas.com
Subject: FW: Attachment - Annual Limit Waiver Application 2010
Importance: High
 
Submission of “annual limit waiver application-2010” as requested via your e-mail of December 13, 2010.  Please contact me
immediately if you need additional information or clarification.  I can be contacted at this e-mail address or at 785-826-8216 or by
cell telephone at 785-452-0061.  Thanks for your immediate attention to this matter.
 

From: Tricia Friesen 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 4:36 PM
To: Morrie Soderberg
Subject: Attachment - Annual Limit Waiver Application 2010
Importance: High
 
 
 
Tricia Friesen
Administration Department
Blue Beacon International, Inc.
P.O. Box 856
Salina, KS  67402-0856
Phone:  (785) 825-2221, Ext. 2266
Fax:  (785) 822-3762
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From: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, December 13, 2010 6:07 PM
To: Morrie Soderberg
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Waiver Blue Beacon Minor Medical Plan Additional information requested.
.  In order to expedite your application, please provide the following information:
 

I.                   Please complete the entire annual limits spreadsheet available at:
http://www.hhs.gov/ociio/regulations/annual_limit_waivers.html.  Please return the completed spreadsheet
to this email address as an attachment.  We will only be able to process spreadsheets that are fully complete
(i.e., every cell should contain the information requested).  If a cell on the spreadsheet does not pertain to
your plan, please write “None,” and/or provide an explanation regarding why you are unable to complete
that particular cell in a separate document.

 
Once this information is received and the application is complete, it will be processed by the Department of Health and
Human Services (HHS).  As stated in our September 3, 2010 Sub-Regulatory Guidance, HHS will issue a decision
within 30 days of receiving a complete application.  You will receive an e-mail from HHS notifying you of the waiver
decision. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 3:02 PM
To: Morrie Soderberg; Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Behrens, Scott; mminton@bmikansas.com
Subject: RE: Attachment - Annual Limit Waiver Application 2010
Thank you for the information.  If you do not know the contribution rates and projected contribution rates please send me the
COBRA equivalencies for columns AS, AT, and AU.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 6:03 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Waiver
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 8:47 AM
To: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Waiver
 
Any news yet on the results of the waiver request?
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From: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 1:35 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Blue Beacon Minor Medical Plan Waiver
 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 10:51 AM
To: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Behrens, Scott
Subject: Blue Beacon Minor Medical Plan Waiver
 
Is there any way to get an update as to the probability of this waiver being approved or not approved?  We need to make some
decisions regarding the continuation of this plan after December 31 2010.
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From: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, December 28, 2010 1:36 PM
To: Morrie Soderberg
Cc: Behrens, Scott; Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Blue Beacon Minor Medical Plan Waiver
Your application has been reviewed and processed.  You should receive a decision shortly.
 
Cam
 
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

BBI:000028
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From: Moultrie, Cam (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, December 08, 2010 6:04 PM
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
To: 'Morrie Soderberg'
Subject: RE: Waiver
 
Hi,
 
I have not received the information yet.  Please resent it.
 
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
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